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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
IN-STATE

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY  EXAMINATION
SERVICES

Questions & Answers

Q1. Page 3 – Vermont Tax Certificate – What information is required for
 “Quotation Valid for _____ Days?”

A. Section 3.1.7 of the RFP Duration of Proposal Offer states:
Proposals submitted in response to this RFP are irrevocable for 120 days
following the closing date of proposals.  This period may be extended at  the
request of the State, and with the bidders’ written approval.

 The bidder must, at a minimum, acknowledge this provision, or may offer a
 longer quote validation timeframe.

Q2. Page 15 – Bidder Information 4.2.e – Can the most recent tax return be
 substituted for financial statements?

A. If your company does not annually publish financial statements please indicate
 that detail in the RFP response.  If needed, the Treasurer’s Office may request
 other documentation.

Q3. Page 15 – Bidder Information 4.2.h. – What information is required under
 “Exam Function?”

A. “Exam Function” pertains to the number of staff that would be assigned to
 the Unclaimed Property In-State examinations if awarded a contract through
 this RFP.

Q4. Page 19 – Attach. A Standard Contract Provisions – Is this to be
 completed and submitted with RFP or at time of contract award?

A. The contract has been provided for your information only, at this time.  Please
 be sure to read Section 3.1.10 Contract Duration, paragraph 2.
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Q5. Although I am interested in the services requested in the RFP I think that
 the first item under 1.3 Minimum Bidder Qualifications will preclude me
 and probably all Vermont CPAs from being able to comply with its item.

A. Please see Addendum to the RFP,  issued on 7/17/06.

Q6. Does the State Treasurer’s Office plan to select all audit candidates under
 any contract arising from this RFP?

A. Yes

(a) If the State Treasurer does plan to select audit candidates,
what factors will be used to select those candidates?

A. The goal of the Unclaimed Property Division is to increase compliance of
Vermont-based holders with the Unclaimed Property Law. We use various ways
to identify non-compliant holders and to improve compliance. The selection of
the examination candidates will be based on the information about the company
openly available to us through the public sources or provided to us by the third
party research.  The information considered includes the company’s financial
data, securities related data and, of course, the history and the standard
expectancy of the company’s unclaimed property reporting. Company size,
structure (locations, branches, and subsidiaries), number of employees, annual
revenue, annual sales, etc. are some but not all of the factors used to identify
potential candidates.

 An Accountant in the Unclaimed Property Division regularly reviews holder
reports for each property type.  Certain criteria that may indicate a need for
examination includes:

- prior year non-reporting;
- negative reporting for several years in a row;
- aggregation in the reporting;
- unlawful deductions and fees;
- comparison of the reported amounts by property types and standards
 within  the industry;
- gaps in the reporting history;
- mergers, acquisitions, reorganizations;
- Recommendation by another state agency.

(b) If the State Treasurer does plan to select audit candidates,
will there be a minimum economic threshold (e.g., annual revenue of
the company, minimum amount of return to the State, etc.) that will
be considered in the selection process?  If so, what will that threshold
be?
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A. No specific thresholds have been established. See response to Q6 (a).

(c) If the State Treasurer does plan to select audit candidates,
will the contractor(s) be required to perform each assigned audit or
may a contractor decline a particular audit?

A.   The Treasurer’s Office would discuss any concerns with the Contractor before
 engaging in an examination, and would certainly  take into consideration any
 concerns identified by the Contractor.  The Scope of Services describes two
 processes including preliminary steps to determine if an examination is
 warranted.  We would expect the Contractor would conduct all exams assigned
 based on these procedures, unless there is a conflict of interest.

Q7. Will there be an opportunity for the selected contractor(s) to propose audit
 candidates under any contract arising from this RFP?

A. Yes, on a case-by-case basis, upon discussion with the Treasurer’s Office.

(a)  If there will be an opportunity for contractors to propose audit
candidates, upon what basis will the State Treasurer’s Office
evaluate the proposed audit candidates to determine whether the
audits will be approved?

A.  See response to Q6 (a).

Q8. Please provide an estimate of the total number of audits the State Treasurer’s
 Office expects contractor(s) to conduct per year under any contract(s) arising
 from this RFP.

A. While there is no guarantee for  minimum service levels, we anticipate  a
 minimum of 15 per year.

(a) If more than one contractor is selected for a contract under
this RFP, how will audits be divided among the contractors?

A.  If more than one Contractor is selected the Treasurer’s Office would consider
 several factors in assigning examinations, including geographic locations,
 industry type, etc.

(b) Are there established metrics through which the State
Treasurer’s Office will evaluate whether the audit of a holder of
unclaimed property is justified?  How would the State Treasurer’s
Office apply a materiality test as to whether the audit of a holder was
justified?
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A. See response to Q6 (a).

(c) If a vendor reasonably concluded that the cost of conducting
the audit was likely to exceed the value of the recovery, would the
State Treasurer’s Office compel the vendor to audit the holder?

A. See response to Q6 (a) and Q6(c).

Q9. Does the State Treasurer’s Office plan to offer any preference to in-state
 bidders?

A. Please refer to Section 3.1.6 of the RFP. All responses to the RFP will be
 evaluated on the basis of criteria as outlined in Section 5.1.  However, the
 ability to conduct examinations for specific industries or geographic areas
 are factors in the  determination of  best value.

Q10. Section 2 of the RFP, Scope of Services states: “The bidder will review
preliminary documentation to determine if further investigation is
warranted.  The bidder will then conduct further examination only where it
has been established that the various entities have likely not reported, or
have not properly reported, unclaimed property to the State in accordance
with the requirements of the statute.”  Later in this section the RFP states:
“It is expected that upon identification of a holder, the selected bidder shall
enter into a written agreement with the holder (‘Engagement Letter’) to
conduct the examination and report the property to the Treasurer.”  Please
describe the types of “preliminary documentation” that are referred to in
this section as it appears that review of this information will precede the
signing of the Engagement Letter.

(a)   In cases where the Treasurer selects the audit candidate, it
may be difficult to gain the voluntary cooperation of the holder and it
may not be possible to obtain an Engagement Letter.  Please explain
what process the State Treasurer’s Office  envisions in such
circumstances.

A. The Treasurer’s Office is interested in reviewing your perspective with regard to
 these matters as described in 4.3 of the RFP, Section 2 b, c, d, and e.

Q11. What is the procedure or process that the State Treasurer’s Office
 undertakes or employs to determine whether an entity should be a select
 firm or potential holder of unclaimed property, subject to a Vermont state
 examination?

A. See Answer to Q6 (a).



Vermont State Treasurer July 21, 2006

Page 5 of 6

Q12. Will these firms include firms that have previously complied with the
 unclaimed property statutes and turned over property to the Treasurer’s
 office?

A. Yes, if the Treasurer’s Office feel the holder needs further examination.

Q13. What percentage of the firms to be examined have not yet turned over any
 property to the Treasurer’s office?

A. We are unable to identify a percent for the total contract duration.  Initial
examinations would focus on entities identified as never filing reports and/or
holders with significant underreporting, based on industry standards.

Q14. Has the Treasurer’s office committed to a specific means of determining
 compensation, such as a % of the property/money turned over to the
 Treasurer at the conclusion of an examination, or are other compensation
 options such as level of effort, fixed price or some combination of the three
 a possibility?

A. The method described in 4.5 of the RFP is  preferred by the State.  However,
 4.3 of the RFP  Section 3 provides for Proposed Value-Added Options.  The
 Treasurer’s Office would consider all reasonable alternatives proposed.

Q15. If a firm has complied with the state statutes what % of property if any
 could be paid to the examining firm?

A. See response to Q14.

Q16. Can the potential firms to be examined be put into categories similar to
 the ones on the bottom of page 17 of 23 of the RFP so that a responder
 can understand what percent will be over $200,000, from $100,000 to
 $200,000, etc.?  This or any other similar information to determine the
 level of effort at specific companies would be helpful.

A. This information is not available, at this time.

Q17. Have the requested services been performed previously, and if so, by
 what company?  Also, what was the history of the level of effort expended
 (i.e. number of companies reviewed, transactions, monies identified) and
 the type and amount of compensation provided for the services.

A. The State has two vendors providing similar services for multi-state
 corporations. This is the first RFP specifically for examination of Vermont
 firms.
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Q18. Does the State Treasurer’s Office have an estimate of the amount of funds
 it anticipates are potentially recoverable based on the review procedures it
 seeks in the RFP?  If so, what are the estimates of additional funding
 anticipated to be recovered through the review process?

A. This information is not available at this time.


